p

iAo

S e '

I T T

e e ——

AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, September 8, 2021
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street

9:00 A.M.

1. Roll Call

2. Adoption of the agenda

3. Review of Minutes from August 11, 2021

4. Chair's report

5. Public comment on agenda items

6. Discussion on poetry/verse on City sidewalks

7. Discussion on verbiage for sign for the Woolly Mammoth site in Bay View Park
8. Discussion on standardized wording for press releases

9. Discussion on the development of a cultural matrix/roadmap for art acquisition

10. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR
Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather information about a
subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the Common Council does attend, this may
constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as such, although the Common Council will not take any formal

action at this meeting.

Notice is hereby given that if a quorum of one of the committees is not present, the committee with a quorum may meet and
act upon the agenda subjects.

Local Arts Board Members:

Helen Bacon, Chair

Stephanie Trenchard

Claire Morkin

Margaret Lockwood

melaniejane

POSTED
11:00 AM
9/3/2021
PSQ



CITY OF STURGEON BAY A
LOCAL ARTS BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, August 11, 2021
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street
9:00 A.M.

A meeting of the Local Arts Board was called to order at 9:00 A.M., by Chairperson/Ald. Helen Bacon in Council
Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members present were Ald. Helen Bacon, Stephanie Trenchard, Claire Morkin, Margaret Lockwood, and
melaniejane. Also present — Director of Municipal Services, Mike Barker, Municipal Services Secretary, Patty Quinn, and
City Administrative Assistant, Suzanne Miller.

Adoption of the Agenda: Moved by Ms. Lockwood and seconded by Ms. melaniejane to adopt the agenda after the
addition of item #12, Adjourn.

Roll Call

Adoption of the agenda

Review of Minutes from July 14, 2021

Chair's report

Public comment on agenda items

Discussion and update on the Woolly Mammoth metal art sculpture project
Discussion on poetry/verse on City sidewalks

Discussion on the meet and greet with artist Steve Haas on August 24", 25! or 26th
. Discussion on Celestial Sailor metal art sculpture for possible placement in Sunset Park
10. Discussion on standardized wording for press releases

11. Discussion on the development of a cultural matrix/roadmap for art acquisition

12. Adjourn

N AWM=

(o]

All in favor. Carried.
Review of Minutes from July 14, 2021: No comments.

Chair’s report: Chairperson/Ald. Bacon provided an update on Graham Park’s fountain. The hull of the ship has been
completed but the sail is still requiring work.

The board had wanted to meet in a more informal environment such as a round table but due to the scheduling of other
committees’ meetings, no rooms are available. Ald. Bacon mentioned that it would be better to remain meeting in Council
Chambers in a larger space since new COVID concerns.

A special meeting will probably be held sometime this next winter for strategic planning and Ald. Bacon will look for
someone that can help the board organize and host such a meeting.

Public comment on agenda items: No comments.

Discussion and update on the Woolly Mammoth metal art sculpture project: Ms. Chris Kellems, 120 Alabama St.,
was present to update the board. Out of the original $26,000 needed, about $24,620 has been raised and Edgewood
Orchard Gallery has been paid most of the purchase price. Local corporations are now being solicited. Ms. Kellems
mentioned that a bronze plagque will come later acknowledging all those who gave $1,000 or more. The gallery will soon
need to schedule a transportation date with the City. Director Barker indicated that he feels that a deadline date of
September 15" is doable for installation of the Woolly Mammoth and Ald. Bacon will contact Chris Larsen to start the
planning of the base in preparation for the sculpture.

Discussion on poetry/verse on City sidewalks: Ms. Lockwood updated all on her meeting with Jarod Santek, Executive
Director of the non-profit organization called “Write On, Door County”. They are very interested in working with the City
and she felt getting residents involved city-wide to help compose what could be put on the sidewalks, would spark interest
and support. She researched different ways that this can be done through, i.e., stencils/templates for



sandblasting/engraving or painting/staining. Ald. Bacon suggested visiting other cities who have done this but she did
advise that this can only be done on sidewalks leading up to business entrances, per the City Engineer, and not public
City sidewalks due to possible problems with slippery surfaces and costly maintenance. Ms. Trenchard suggested verse
on curbs as an alternate. Ms. melaniejane has friends that were involved in doing this in Milwaukee and she will contact
them to get more factual data. This discussion to continue at the next monthly meeting.

Discussion on the meet and greet with artist Steve Haas on August 24", 25t or 26'": Per Ald. Bacon, August 26"
has been chosen, 6 PM to 7 PM, for the celebration of the installation and to meet the artist. She will work with Ms. Miller
in planning the event — they will offer snacks for an estimated 15 to 30 people that may attend, and perhaps have a City
official say a few words. Ms. melaniejane will work on a press release and put together a FB announcement that can be
distributed by the board members and shared on their own FB pages. Content discussed on what should be in the press
release for this event.

Discussion on Celestial Sailor metal art sculpture for possible placement at Sunset Park: Per Ms. Miller, the
transfer of ownership agreement has been approved by the City Attorney. This agreement needs to be approved by the
Joint Parks & Recreation Committee/Board prior to being given to the Maritime Museum. Other questions raised regarding
basic terms of the agreement, as well as questions regarding the refurbing of the sculpture prior to installation, the base
needed, and possible problems with one of the Sunset Park sites related to flooding. This discussion to continue at the
next monthly meeting.

Discussion on standardized wording for press releases: Ms. Miller and Ms. melaniejane will work together to write a
press release for the Steve Haas meet and greet on August 26™. Ms. melaniejane mentioned that all press releases
should include the verbiage “in collaboration with the Local Arts Board”. This discussion to continue at the next monthly
meeting.

Discussion on the development of a cultural matrix/roadmap for art acquisition: Due to time constraints, this was
tabled and will be on next month’'s agenda.

Items for next month’s agenda:
e Discussion to continue on poetry/verse on City sidewalks
e Discussion to continue on Celestial Sailor metal art sculpture for possible placement at Sunset Park
e Discussion to continue on standardized wording for press releases
e Discussion on the development of a cultural matrix/roadmap for art acquisition

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 @ 9 A.M. — Council Chambers, City Hall.

Motion to adjourn by Ms. melaniejane and seconded by Ms. Morkin. All in favor. Carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:03
AM.

Respectfully submitted,
r il ) o ,\]
l drick &~ (Q\m)-u«..__,

Patricia S. Quinn
Municipal Services Secretary



L] [ ]

uopejuswajdw|

° ° ° Suiping

* - spofoad

pue sionpo.d

° ® e :Sunjewade|d
L] L

Jayleso]

® ° ® Supiofn
L] (-]

pueig

® ° ° ay3 Sulpjing

Muond
SaAIjeniu| disalells 1981e] Joledipu] 2woding Ad)y| WodinQ peliseg 218918418

"UOI1BWIOJU JO JUNOWE PIUWI|UN UB MO|[e 0} puedXa ||Im S]|92 9YL "PJOAA SIAI Ul 3|qe||14 SI W0} 3y 1

.B_Lo_&.u_mmpmbm yoea Jo} SaAIleIIU| 21893841S JO Jaquinu Aue Ja1ua ‘Ajiser
"aW021NQ paJdisaq yoes Joj s3a8iel Jo Jaquinu Aue 3si| 01 NOA MOJ[e ||IM Uwn|od 1981e] Y| "SW02INQ0 paJisaq YIes 10} siojedalpul Jo Jaquinu Aue
151} 01 NOA MOJ[E [|IM UWN|0 JOIBJIPU| W 021N A3y 9yl "SS11I0Ld 218918415 31 10 YOBD 10 S3W0IINQ palisaq (7) omi Ajauapl asea|d :sauljsping

dewipeoy amjng '3 AMANE3IY Ee
pieog S)y [e30] Aeg uoakhinis Jo MIY




Jayleso]
Supop

pueig
ays Sulp|ing

saAllenu] J18a1e41S

1984e]

Joledipu] awodinQ Ay

awo21nQ palisag

Rapond
s1891e118

deuipeoy ainyng s MIANE3IJ A
pieog suy [eao] Aeg uodGmis 1o AN

e

0a8In

)

o

o




:paruwgns a3eq :DweN

"AjuioLid
21891e.41S Yoea 10} SaAI3eIIU| 21891..1S JO Jaquinu Aue Ja1us ‘Aj1SeT ‘awooInQ paJlisaq yoea Joj s1asie] Jo Jaquinu Aue pue awo2ing paJisad
oea 10} S101e2IpuU| 2Wo2InQ A3y Jo Jaquinu Aue 3sI7 "Sa131J0Ld 21591e41S 91 JO YoBS U0} S3W02INQ PaJisaq (Z) oml AJlauspl 3sea|d :sauljsping

-] °

uonejusws|dwy|
. . Suipino
[} L]

s1oeloud
pue sjanpo.id
e e :Supjewadeld




